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BMW VENTUBES LIMIIED

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

your directors have pleasure in presentingz7'h (Twenty-Seventh) Board Report on the business

ancl operations of the company iogether with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial

year enrJed 3l-'t March, 2021.

I. FINANC]AL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under:
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re frorn operation 1,2,71,78,12,506.67 17,33,24,29,060.46

r lncome 2,32,93,333.45 1,,62,71",517 .69
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II. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFIRS

Tlre conrpany is the authorizecl distributor of product of M/s Tata Steel Limited for the state of

Bilrar.'flre cornpany is in the business of distributorship of M/s John Deere lndia Private Limited

for ihe state of Bihar and distributorship of Sonalica Tractor in Lucknow. The company is also

involvecl in manufacturing bu;iness of PVC pipes with its manufacturing unit set up at Patliputra,

Patrra.

III. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As per recent arnendment, all public company if uploaded atrnual return on its website and

prorride tlre lirrk of the same in its Board's Report, fhen there is no rreed to annex extract of annual

return in format of MGT-9 with the Board's Report. Lrnk for the same is as below:
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IV. COMPANY,S WEBSITE

your Company's Website, www.bmwventures'cottl' was designed keeping in mind the customerS'

needs.Thewebsitecontainsahostofinformation'includingcompany'sachievements'Corporate
profile, business, core product details and other detail etc'

The Company is maintaining website www.bllvry-g-lrtr.r-t-e!-c!.m and annual return of the Company

shall be uPloaded on such website'

V. AMOI.'NT TRASFERRED TO RESERVES T I

For the year under review an amount of Rs' 25'00 crore was transferred to general reserve'

Board were lreld at regular intervals' The Boarci of

F.\'.2O2O-21-. The dates of Board Meetings are as

VI. DIVIDEND

ln view of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it proper to preserve the resources

of the company for its activities and therefore, do not propose any dividend in the FinancialYear

ended March 31",2A2I'

VII. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

TlrereisnochangeinthenatureofbusinessofCompanyduringtheyear.

VtII. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

sincr: there was no urrpaid/uncraimed Dividend decrared and paid rast year, the provisions of

Section l-25 of the Conrpanies Act' 2013 do not apply'

il ,il'Jl;HiH::l , zo2o-21., the covrD-1e pandemic deveroped rapidrv into a grobal crisis'

forcing governments to enforce rock-downs of ari economic activity. For the company, the focus

irnmediately shifted to ensuring the health and well-being of ali employees' and on minimizing

clisrrtptiotr to services for all crur customers'

X'CHANGEINSHARECAPITALDURINGTHEI.IhIANCIALYEAR2o20.2L:
l-lreauthorizedsharecapitaloftheCompanyaSon3].stMarch2o2l.stoodatRs.
25,00,00,000/-'Thepaid-upsharecapitalofthecompanyason3].stMarch202l.stoodatRs.
15,82,87,500/-.Thereisnochang"intnuauthorizedandpaid-upsharecapitalofthecompany

during the Year'

Xl. Nurnber of Board Meetings

During the year uncler review meetings of the

Directors met Eighteen (18) times durirrg the

mentioned below:



Dates of Board Meeting

29.04.2020
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xll'PARTICULARSoFLoAN,GuARANTEESANDINVESTMENTSuNDERSECTIoN136
[.oans, guafantees and investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act' 2013 form

part t:f notes to the financial statements provided in the annual report'

T|.,:: 3fl::I;.,., neither accepted anv deposits f rom public nor renewed it cluring the vear under

review.However,companyhastakenunsec'uredloansfrontitsdirectorsandrelativesOfdirectors'

xIV.PARTICULARSoFcoNTRAcTSoRARRANGEMENTSWITHREI.ATEDPARTIES

None of the transactions with any of relaterl parties were in conflict with the Company's interest'

-l'he cornparry's major related party transactions are generally with its Associates/subsidiaries'

The relatecl partY transactions are entered into based on consiclerations of various business

exigenciessuchasSynergyinoperations,Cornpany,slong-termstrategyforinvestments,
,ptinrization or rnrrt uirl^,r"r., profitability, liquidity, capital i'esources of sr-rbsidiaries' etc'

I



During the year under review, the contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in

section 1Bg of corprni* Act,'201-3 have been on "'l' 
length and in ordinary course of business'

However, transaction with such parties are given in Note No.26 of annUal account'

T[,:Jll']31J,ffi:iHr xT:II"ry audit report rhe comments in the Auditors Report reacr

with the notes to the accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for further explanation'

xvr" MATERTAL CHANGE' AND coMMlrMENTs AFFE.T'NG THE FINAN.IAL PoslrloN oF THE

ffyJl): been no materiar changes anc,, commitments affecting financiat prsition between end

of the financial year and date of report'

XVII"CoNSERVATIoNoFENERGY,TEcHNoLoGYABSoRPTIoN,FoREIGNEXCHANGESAND

OUTGO

Conservation of EnergY:

It is the regular process of the company to conserve the energy and safe the electricity

cotrsumpticrnandhaveinstalledLEDlights'TheCompanymotivatestoswitclroffthe
lights/electricalapplianceswhenthereiSnouse.Since,thecompanyisnotenergy
intensive, tlre scope of conservation of energy is low. There is no capital investment made

specifically with the rnotive to conserve the energy'

TechnologY AbsorPtion :

Thecompanyisregularlyirnprovingitsservices/manufacturingcapabilitieswiththehelp
of new nleans of technology. Your company is committed to provide the best services/

quality of products to its clients with the help of latest technology' which is reasonable'

accordingtothesizeoftheCompany'Noexpenditurehasbeenincurredforresearch&
develcpment or purchase of technology'

a)

h)

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:

l-lrereWaSnoforeignexchangeinfloworoutflowduringtheyearunderreview.

XVIII. DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE

VHNTURES OR ASSOCIATES

Norie of the Cornpanies have become/ceased

tlre Ccrmpany during the year under review'

XIX. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEE'fING:

BECOME/CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES' JOINT

to be subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates of



Or-rr /ruc.lit Corrrrnittee conrprises of one Whole-Time Director & Two lndependent Directors:

. Mr. Yogesh Tulsyon, lndependent Director

o Mr" Vijoy Kumor, lndependent Director

t Mr. Nitin Kishorepurio, Whole-Tirn Director

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the committee. During the financial year ended

on 31.'t Marclr 2021-, 04 (Four) Meeting of the Members pf Audit Committee were held on 20th

Jlly 2020, 04th September 2020, 21't December 2020 and 04th March 2021 and all the

recommenclations made by tlre Audit Committee were accepted by the Board'

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEET]NG:

Our Nomination and Remuneration Conrmittee ("the committee") comprises of two

lncleltencJetrt Directors & one Non-Executive No lndependent Director i'e':

, h4r. Vijoy Kumar Gupta, lndependertt Director

" N4r. \'ogesh Tulsyan, lndependent Director
q Mrs. Rachita Kedio, Non-Executive Non lndependent Director

fhe Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the committee. During the financial year ended

on 31.1 March 202L, 03 (l'hree) Meeting of the members of Nomination and Remuneration

Conimittee were held on 30th lune 2020, 28tf'september 2020 and 21't December 2020'

sTAI(EHOLDER RELATIONSH I P COM M ITTEE M EETI NG :

Our Stalqehllder and Relationship Comnrittee comprises of one Whole-Time Director, one Non-

Exer:utive Directr:r and One lndependent Directot i'e':

o Nlr. Yogesh Tulsyan, lndepenclettt Director

o Mrs. Rochitl Kedia, Non-Executive Non lndepende nt Director

q fi|r. Nitin Kishorepurio, Whale-Time Director

Tlre Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the committee. During tlre financial year ended

on .11.l Marclr 2021, 0i.(One) Meeting of tlre nrembers of Stakeholder and Relationship

Corrrmittee Meetirtg was helcl on 21't December 2020'

!98!9I4I4]]IELryEEI I,I G :

OLrring the year ltnder review, tlre CSR committeer had 3 directors narnely:

o Mrs. Sobito Devi Kishorepuria, Whole Time Director

It4rs. R0lchita Keclio, Non-Executive Non lndependent Direcl.or

Mr. Vijay Kumor Guptrt, lndependbnt Director
a

a

During the financial year end'::d on 31st N4arch,

Committee were held on 0g'h May 2020, 02nd

Marclr 2021 .

2021, 04 (Four) Meeting r:f the Metnbers of CSR

September 2020, 2-Bth December 2020 anrl 2Stl'

X){. CORFIORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILII'Y POLICY

i
t.



Annual Report on CSR Activities for

Annexure- A.

the F.Y. ?-020-?t is ettclosed herewith and marked as

xxI.STATEMENTINDICA.I.INGDEVELoPMENTANDIMPLEMENTATIoNSoFARISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY

T-lre cornpany has been acldressing various risks impacting the Company and has commensurate

risl< nranagement PolicY.

XXII. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
-llrere are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration requireci to be furnished under

sectiorr 13a(3xq) of the Companies Act, 2013 read rryith Rule 5(2) & (3) of The Companies

(Appointment&RemunerationrrfManagerialPersonnel)Rules'2014'

XXIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED/RESIGNED

DURING THE YEAR

Particulars of changes in clirectorship of the company during the year under review are tabled

herein below:

Name of director

Mr. Sabita Devi KishorePuria (DlN:

at the ensuilrg Annual General

appointment

0062-6490 ), whole time director of the Company is retiring

Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-

XXIV.DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

1-he company has received necessary declaration frotn each independent director under Section

1,4g(l\ of the companies Act, 20L3 that they meet the criteria of lndependence laid down in

Section 149(6) of the Comparries Act, 2013'

xxv.DETAILSoFSIGNIFICANTANDMATERIALoRDERsPASSEDBYTHEREGULAToRSoR
COURTSORTRIBUNALIMPACTINGTHEGOINGCONCERNSTATUSANDCOMPANY,S
OPERATIONS
There are no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or triburrals that

have an impact on the going concern status of the Company or its operations' in future'

XXVI.STATEMENTINRESPECToFADEQUACYoFINTERNALFINANCIALcoNTRoLWITH
REFI:RNCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has in place an adequate system of internal controls, with docuntented procedures

covet-ing all corporate functions. systems of irrternal control are designecl to provide reasonable

as.c,rrrancer regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations' the adequacy of safeguards

fc-rr assets, the reliability of financial controls ancl compliance with applicable laws and regulations'

Apart from above, Company has appointed a Chartered Accountallt to carry out internal audit of

the function and activities of the Company'



XXVII. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
your Company is continuously striving to create a conducive work environment to your

ernployees who are the core asset of the organization that encourages innovation and superior

performance. Your Company has also set up a scalable recruitment and Human Resources

management process, which enables your Company to attract and retain high caliber employees'

XXVIII. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENI'OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

pRor{lBtTloN & REDRESSAL ACT), 2013

Tlre Cq;rnpany has constituted the lnternal Complaint Committee as required to be constituted

under the Sexual Harassment of Wornen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal Act),

20i1. No cases relating to sexual harassnrent of women at workplace were reported during the

year uncler review.

XXIX. STATUTORY AU DITOR

The Conrpany at its 25rH Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25fl'Septenrber,2019,

had appointed M/s ADV & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the

Company, for a period of 5 years and whcl shall hold office from the conclusion of ensuing Annual

General Meeting till the conclusion of 3Oth Annual General Meeting to be held in respect of F.Y.

2023-24. As advent of Companies (Amendments), Acl, 2O!7, ratification of appointment of

:tatutory auditor at every annual general meeting is not trow statutcrry requirement' They will

remain statutory auditor of our company till the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting'

XXX" DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF MAINTEI{ANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The ccrnparry is not required to maintain cost recorcls as specified by the Cerltral Government

uncler sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013'

XXXI. VIGIL MECHANISM

l'he company is in compliance v,rith the provisions of Section Il7 of Companies Act, 2013 and has

acJoptecJ a Whistle Blower Policyto provide a fortnal mechanism to tlre Directors and ernplc'yees

to report their concerns about unethical behavicr, actual or suspectecl fraud or violation of the

Company,s Code of Cclnduct or Ethics Policy. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against

victinrization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also pt'ovides for direct access to the

c-hairman of the Audit committee. lt is affirmed that no personnel of the cornpany have been

denied access to the Audit Cornmittee.

XXXII. SECRETARIAL STANDARD

During tlre year under review, the company has duly compliecl the Secretarial Standard on the

Meetings of Boarcl of Directors (SS-1) anrJ Secretarial Standarcl on General Meeting (SS-2) in

pursuance to the provisions of section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 201"3'

XXXIII. SECRETARIAL AUDIT' REPORT

Pursuant to tlre prr:visions of Section 204 of the Act and the rules made there under, the Company

had appointed CS Suslril Kumar, company secretary in Practice, to undertake the secretarialAudit



of the Company for the year ended 3lstMarch 2A21..The Secretarial Audit Report issued in this

regard is enclosed as annexure.

XXXIV. Directors Responsibility Statement

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 13a(5) of the Companies Act 2013, directors confirm

that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 3l"st March,2021,

the applicable accounting standards haci been followed along with proper explanation

relating to material departures;

b) tl-re clirectors had selected such accounting policies and applied thern consistently and

to give a true andrnade judgments and estimates ltrat are reasonable and prudent so as

fair view of the state of affairs of the Conrpany as at 31't March, 2021

& Expenditure cf the Company for that period;

c) tfte directors had taken proper and sufficient care for tlre rnaintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for

safeguarding the assets ofthe company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;

tlre directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the directors have ensured that the internal finattcial controls of the company

adeq uate and effective;

the directr:rs had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisiclns of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

and of the lncome

are
d)

e)

f)

Whole Time Director

DIN:00626377

Date:

Place:

o2lLtl2O2L
Patna
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M/s BMW Ventures Limited

//
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f brrn c'- Q,lrfr flfrdlkrrfgfurry
(Yij"y'rrrnrr Kishorepuria) (Nitin rishodpuria)

Managing Director

DIN:00626283



Annexure A

csR AcTrvlTlES F.Y. 2020-21

Provision as

As per Sectiorr 135 of the Companies Act, 201"3, in every financial year, at least two percent of the average

net profits of the company made rJuring the three immediately preceding financialyears, in pursuance of its

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy"

( r.rrlputation of net profit for Section 135 is as per section L9B of the cotnpanies Act 2OL3, whir:h is primarily

l'BT (profit Before Tax). Further Statutory provision and provisions of CSR Rules 20t4, the activities

t.rnclertal<en in pursuance of the CSR policy must be relatable to Schedule Vll of the Companies Act,2013.

1". Mrs. 5abita Devi Kishorepuria, Whole Time Director

2. Mrs. Rachita Kedia, Non-Executive Non lndeperrdent Director

:i. N4r. Vijay Kuniar Gupta, lndependent Director

Three Financial Year (Rs.)

2% of avg Net Profit (Rs.)

4neuN;-p-eilttgr-thel!-Aqngla!-yggr2-020-2!

Activities for
1.. PM Relied Fund

?-,
3.

Covid L9 Relief Program

Mediversal Heathcare

Prirrate t.imited

4" Itlediversa I Heathcare
Priirate Lirnited

06.1-0.2020

Medicalltctivities 31.L0.2020

2020 2AL9 2018

PBT (Rs.) 20,34.,40,396.81- !9,02,19,425.80 1,6,65 ,99 ,248 .45

L8,67,53,023.69

37.35,060.00

03.04.2020

Medical Activities

6,74,995.77

4,1.9,320.00



Annexure A

5. rrends of Tribal Society Donated 06.01".2021 11,00,000.00

6. ,ovid L9 Relief Program Donation 31..03.?.021 8,17,222,00

Total 55,62,384.22

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 02-.11.202L

Place: Patna

Managing Director

DIN:00626283

Whole-Time Director

DIN: 00626377



Annexure B

Form No. AOC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts,/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section L88 of the Companies Act,

2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto
(Pursuant to clouse (h) of sub-section (3) of section 1i4 of the Act ond Rule B(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20L4)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: Ihe
Company hos not entered into ony contract or arrongement which is not ot orm's length.

(a) t'Jame(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable
(tr) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

Not Applicable
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not
Applicable

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under

f irst proviso to section LB8: Not Applicable

2" Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party: Refer Annexure A

Nature of relationship: Refer Annexure A

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangementsltransactions: Refer Annexure A
(c.) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Perpetual
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

None

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Eloard, if any: Not Applicable

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Foi and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Managing Director

DIN:00626283

Whole-Time Director

DIN:00626377Date: O2.1L.2O2L

Place: Patna



Annexure B

Transaction with Related Parties:

Ii ar qr| I1!14!s.l lq,!: ___
-{rn n{stqrp4!r9{!9ry9s!
.liM \\_!', L"f pjt!t!. __

Transaction 
_

'10,8,2,14,639.75

Nature of T'rarrsaclion

Sales

UMW E,rrterprise 21,1r,754.00 Discourrt Civen

IIMW E,ulerprise -1,39,9L,6gL.62

Storage.Bend in g. l-oacl i rrg

and Urrloading Chalges
Ret:eived

.lai Basul<inath'l'raclers Pvt Ltd 3,43,05,147.37
Storage, Loading and
Unloading Charges Received

.lai lJasukinath Traders Pvl Ltd 8.28,360.00 Rerrt

IIMW Losistics uvt ltd 1.,25,060.37
Establishment Charges &
Others

[]I.W l-oeistics pvt ltd 5,03,9(t,213.20 Transportation C harges

Illvl'v\/ Fin lnvest Pvt l,td 60,00,000.00 Loan T'aken

IIMW Fin Invest Pvt LtC (r0,00,000.00 I-oan Repaicl

tlMW Iiirr lrrvest I']vt L,td 45,370.00 Interest Paid

.lagclarnba Value Steels Pvt Ltd 21,24,000.00 Rent

.lagdarrrba Value Steels Pvt Ltd 35,400.00 lrstabl ishnrenl Charges

Jagdanrha Valur-. Steels Pvt Ltd 7;82,340.00
Service Bill (Purrrea Godowlr
Rent)

llMW Projecl Pvt Ltd :,5,400.00 EstabI ishruent C]harges

llaclrna l.{eiehts Pvt Ltd :r5,400.00 Estab shment Charges

Nnpur l-leights Pvt l-td 35,400.00 [stabl ishrneut Clrarges

Iic'l' i\{ anagenrent Personnel
),lilin K shorepuria 69,70,968.04 Ilcnt
Nitin I( shorelruria 1,00,00,000.00 Loan'l'al<en

t.r-itin K slrorepu ria 1,44,75,062.00 Loarr Repaid

Nitirr l( slrorcpu ria 3,42,577.00 Interest Paid

Biia1, kinrar kishorepuria 56,45,592.00 Rent

[3 i ia.,, k inrar kishoreprrria 96,00,000.00 llqnulreratiorr
Rija1, kinrar k S na 1,00,00,000.00 Loan Taken

lliiav kirnar ki lila L,60,1I,244.00 [,tlan Ilenaid

[]iiav kinrar k shore Duria 3,79,591..00 Interest Paid

Raclrira K ishorepuriya 48,00,000.00 Relnuneration

l{achna Ir.ishorepuriya 18,35,136.00 Rent

l(ach na I(i shorclruril,a 90,00,000.00 l,oan'laken
llach rra K islrore-Duriya 1,25,07,546.00 [.oan Repaid

Itachrra Ki slrorcpuriya 3,74,706.00 Irrterest Paid

Snhitir rlc_vi Lislrorc.pulia I 1,00,W !90_!q _-]_!.f.:II
lialrit;r-der;i kislrolcptrria _) 2)y22!783.00_l_L!fl_]
S,ri,ira rlcr r_kislrorc[qliil___ I __iL ?Uru-]-qt.r.,

Ilc'l a tivc_ <r! Kgy rn an agernelllU"lSqlftfg!_ _+___ __ __ ___ _l___ _

_llriirl_kirrir kiskrrcpuri_q (Htll;) 

----+--9,!9!00.0() 
I Rcrrt

Ilaikurnar Kisholeprrri, i 27,00,t100.00 T&,1;

akert

ry4_---
Paid _
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FORM NO. MGT.8

[Pursuont to section 92(2) of the Componies Act, 20i.3 and rule 11(2) of
Contpanies (Monogement ond Administrotion) RuIes, 20L4I

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

rh exatnittecl l,he registers, records arrd bcoks arrd papers of BMW VENTURES LIMITED
(uz l11BRl994PLC006l3l) (the Company) as required io be maintainerj urider the
Corn

on3
anies Act, 2013 (the Act) anci the rules macje tlrere under for the financial year endec'
't Nlarch, 2O2i.ln our opinion and to the best of nry infcrmation and according to the
inations carried out by us and explanalions iurnished to us Lry the coinpany, its officers

nis, ! certifv that:

Arrnual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaici financial vear ccr.ectl\./
nd a,jequately.

ring lhe aforesaiC iinancralyearthe Con'rpany has complied vo,,;th provisioi'rs oithe Act
Rr:les marie there uncjer in respect of

iis steti-rs under the Act; Conrpany, Lirtriteci Ir,, shares,

l'"'iaintenance of i"egisters/recorris &'making entries therein within the tii'ne
presci'i bed therefore;

Filing of fcrms and returns as stated in the annual return. wrth the Registrar oi
Companies- Regional Director, Central Government, the l-ribunal, Court or r:ther
autl'rorities within/beyond the prescribed time;

Calling/convening/liclding meetings of Board of Directors or its comrnittees, if any,
and ti're meetings of the nrernbers o1'the company on due dates as siated in the
arrnual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices ivere given and the
pr"cceedings including the circular- resolutior-rs arrd resolutions passed by postal

bailot. if any, have been oroperly recorried rri the Minute Book/registers maintained
for tlre curpose and the sanre h;l,e beerr signecl;

Cir:sure c.f Rcgister of ['vlerrrbers 7'Secur-itv holder-s, as the case may oe;

Adi,ances/loans tu- its directors anci/or persons ci"iirnrs o. corlpanies r-eferreC in

section 185 of the Act;

Contracts/arrangements T,rith relateci parties were in tlre crdinary course of
tlusiness and on the arrn's length basis as specified in the provisicns as speciiied in
section 1BB of the Act;
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Isstle or allotment or transfer or transmission or buy back of securities/r"edemption
of preference shares or debentures/alteration or reduction of share
capital/conversion of'shares/securities and issue of security certifjcates in all
instances;

Keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, right shares and bonus shares, pending
registration of transfer of shares rn compliance with the provisions of the Act;

Declaration/ payment of dividend, transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other
arrrounts as applicablet to the tnvestor Educatron and Protection Fund in accordance
with section 125 of the Act;

Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act
and report of directors is as per sub - sectiorrs (3), (a)and (5)thereof;

Constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirement/ filling up casual
vacancie-s/ disclosures of the Directcrs, Key Managerial Personnel and the
retnuneration paid to them;

Appointmentr/r'eapoointrnent oi auditors as per the provisions of section 139 of the
Act;

/\ppr9v3l5 requir-ed to be taken fronr the Centrai Governrnent, Tribunal, Regicnal

Director, Registrar, Court or such other- authorities under the various provisions of
the Act,

Acceptance/ renewal/ repayment of deposits;

Borrowings from its directors, rnenrbers, public financial institutions, banks and

others and creatiorri rnodificationl satisfactiorr of charges in that respect, where','er

a pplicable;

l-oans and in,;estnrents or guarantee-. given or providing of securittes to other
bodies corporate or persons falling undei-the pro'.risions of section 185 of the Act;

Alteratron of the provisicns of the Memcrandum and/ or Articles cf Association of

the Company;
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31"ST March, 2O2L

[Pursuant to section 204(7) of the Companies Act, 201-3 and RuLe No. 9
of the Conrpanies (Appointment and Remuneration PersonneL) RuLes, 20L4l

To.,

The Members,

BM[^J \/ENTL'RES LIMITED

I/We have conducted the secnetanial audit of the compliance of
le statutory provisions and the adhenence to good corponate
s by BMW VENTURES Limited (heneinafter called the Company).
ial Audit was conducted in a mannen tlrat provided nre/us a

J-e basis for evaluating the conponate conducts/statutory
ces and expnessing oun opinion thereon.

applic

Bas on rny/oun verification of the Contpany's books,

pnactic
Sec ret a

neasona
r:omplia

papers r

ma intai
Company

conduct
opinion
financ
provisi
pnoces s
tnannef'

minute books, forms and returns filed and other neconds
ed by the Conrpany and also the infonmation pnovi-ded by the
its officers, agents and authonized nepresentatives during the

of secretanial audit, I/We hereby report that in ny/our
the company has, during the audit period covening the

1 yean ended on 31st March, 202L complied with the statutony
s listed ltereunder and also that the Cotnpany has propen Board -

and compliance- mechanisrn in place to the extent, it't the
subject to the neporting made hereinaften:

bool<

s

nd
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I/We h

returns
'the fin
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e examined the books, papens, rll

f1led and other reconds maintained
cial yean ended on 31st March, 2OZL

inute bool<s, f onms ancl

by BMI,rl VENTURES L.imited fo
according to the provisions

(i) The Companies Act, 2@L3 (the Act)
and the rules made thereunden;

(ii) TI

A

t

e Secunities Contnacts (Regulation)
t, t956 ('SCRA') and the nules made

ereunden; _
( iii ) TI

R(

tl

re Depositor^ies Act, 1996 and the
:guJ.ations and BYe-1aws fnamed

rereunder;

The conrpany has

obtai-ned
inte nn at iona 1
secunities
ldentific at ion



( iv)

(v)

neign Exchange Management Act, L999
d the nules and regulations made
ereunder to the elx'tent of Foreign
nect Investment, Ovenseas Dir-ect
vestment and Ex'ternnal Contmercial-
nrowings;

The Regulations and Guidelines
pr-escribed unden the Securities and
Exchange Boand of

India Act, L992 ((SEBI Act') viz.

(a) The Securities and
Exchange Board of India
( Subs'tantial Acquis ition of
Shanes and

Takeovers) Regulations,
2@1"1_;

(b) The Securities and
Exchange Boar"d of
India (Prohibition of
Insiden Tnading)
Regulations, 1,992;

( c ) The Secunities and
Excharrge Boand of f ndia
(Issue of Capital and
Disc losu ne

Requirements ) Regula"tions,
2409;

(cl) The Secunities and
Exchange Board of India
( Ernployee Stocl< Option Scheme

and
Errployee Stock Punchase
Schenre) Guidelines, t999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange
Boand of India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities)
Regul-ations, 2008;

numhen (15IN) and
ISIN NO :- INE
9651,i01_01.0.
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(f) The Secunities
Exchange Boand of India
(Reglstnans to an Issue
Share Tnans{:en Agents)
Regulati-ons, L993 neganding the
Conrpanies Act and dealing with
client;
(g) The Securities and
Exchange Board of India
(Deli.sting of Equity
Shares ) Regulations,

2AO9; and
) The Secunities and Exchange

of Secunities )anci of India (Buyback
ulations. 1998:

I/tnje have also exami-ned compliance with the applicable

clauses of the followi.ng:

(i) Secretarial Standands issued by The Institute of Company

Secnetanies of India.
(ij) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company witir Stocl<

Exchange - - -NA-

Duning tlre peniod under neview the Company has complied with the
pnovisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standands, etc.
mentioned above except to the extent aS mentioned below:

I/we funther nepont that
The Boar d of Directclns of the Company is duly constituted with

pnopen balance of Executive Dinectons, Non-Executive Directors and

Independen"t Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Direr:tors that took place duning the period unden neview wene cannied

out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to al.1 dinectons to schedule the Boand

Meetings., agenda and cletailed notes on agenda wene sent at least seven

clays i; ad,rance and a system exists fon seeking and obtaining fur-ther
information and clarifications cn the agenda items befone'[he meeting

arrrl fon meaningf ul parti.cipation at' the meeting and all the minutes of

and

and

txm*,1,fl#.Ss'
tr', trgtu !.'

=r/3fr[#?Ltt*T

d other applicable laws like in
se of a phanmaceutical Company, the
armacy Act,1948; Dnugs and Cosmetics

, J,94O; Horneopathy Centnal Council
t, 1973 etc.

(vi )
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'Annexure A'

Mernbers

VENTURES Limited

Oun nepont of even

1.. Maintenance
management of the

Our. nesponsibility is to expness an opinlon on these secnetanial
necords based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and pnocesses as

were appnopniate to obtain neasonable assurance about the
conrectness of the contents of the Secretanial necords. The

verification was done on test basi-s to ensune that connect facts
are r eflected in secnetarial necords. We believe titat the
pnocesses and practices, we follor^red pnovide a r^easonable basis
for our- opinion.

3. l,^Je have not verif ied the conrectness and appnopniateness of
financial records and books of Accounts of the company.

we have obtained the Management
the compliance of Iaws, rules and

of events etc.

date is to be nead along with this letten.

of:;ecretanial necond is the nesponsibility of the
company.

4. [n]hene ever nequined,
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negulations and haPPening

5. he conrpliance of the
licable 1aws, t'ules,
ponsi.bility of management. 0ur examj.nation was limited to the
if ica.tion of pnclcedunes on test basis.

pnovisions of Conponate and other
regulations, standands is the

Audit neport j-s neither an assurance as to the
of the company nor of the efficacy on

which the management has conducted the affairs
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of BM\f Ventures Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Opinion

\trfe have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of BM\7 Ventures

Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, ZO2t,

the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended

on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 202!, the Profit and its cash flows for the

year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

\7e conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAr). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our reporr. \tre
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the Institute of Chanered Accountants of India (ICAD together with the

independence requirements that are relevant ro our audit of the Financial

Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. \7e believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

1N
,)B
-./L-)ffi

on the Financial Statements.



ADV&Associates

Chartered Accountant

801-Empress Nucleus, Gaothan Road, Opp. Little Flower School, Andheri East-400069

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the financial sratements of the currenr period.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements

as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters. Reporting of key audit matrers as per SA ZO1, Key Audit
Matters are not applicable to the company as it is an unlisted company.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the

Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to

Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If, based on the work we

misstatement of this other

have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordr

responsibility also includes

the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Com

have performed,

information; we

we conclude that there is a material

are required to reporr that fact. \7e

reventing and

H'
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection f appropriate
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accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

rePorting Process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial

Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's repoft that includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. \We also:

t. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemenr of the Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, {orgery,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

intentional omissions,

2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls to the audit in

order to design audit procedures that are approp umstances.

Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also ressing our
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opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemenr.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial

Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's repoft. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements

rePresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

Presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a

reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. \X/e

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the

effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial statements.

'We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters' the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

'S7e also provide those charged with governance with a statemenr that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charge vernance, we

determine those matters that were of most significance ilhe Financial
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Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. 'S7'e

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extrem ely rare circumstances, 'we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the

public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

,) \We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes

of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

.) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of

Cash Flow dealt with by this Repon are in agreement with the relevant

books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

.) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as

on March 31, 2021taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 3\, zo2l from being appointed as

a director in terms of Section 164 Q) of the Act.

\7ith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conrrols over

financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". our report

expresses an unmodified opinion on the and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal

repofting. */A\o

,e\xb
ffir9

financial
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g) \fith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report

in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as

amended: In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the

provisions of section L97 of the Act.

h) \fzith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report

in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given ro us:

i. The Comp^ny does not have any pending litigation which would

impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts; as such the question of commenting on any

material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the

year under rePoft to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ("the order")
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we

give in "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order.

FoTADV&Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 128045\7

Place: Patna

Date:02-ll-2021

W
Ankit Rathi

Partner

p number:16244L
ffi

UDIN: 2lt6244lAAAADM39s5
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section of our repoft to the Members of BMW Ventures Limited of

even date)

Repon on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponing under Clause

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section t43 of the Companies Act, 2OL3 ('the Act")

\7e have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BM\f
Ventures Limited ("the Company") as of March 3L, 202L in conjunction with our

audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reponing issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountants

of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 20t3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over

financial repofting of the Company based on our audit. '$7e 
conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reponing (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chanered

Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 20t3, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the2rr{fipobtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal fina over financial
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reponing was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporring and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statemenrs, whether due to fraud

or error.

\7e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over

financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control

over financial reponing includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to

the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; Q) provide

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the comp any are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

comPany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauth orized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assers

that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

ffi
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override

of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the Company has, in all material respecrs, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as ar March 31, 2021, based on rhe

internal control over financial reponing criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountanrs of India.

ForADV6rAssociates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration number: 128045\fl

W
Place: Patna

Date:02-lL-202t

Ankit Rathi

Partner

number: 162441

1AAAADM3956UDIN: 21,16244
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Repon on other Legal and Regul atory

Requirements' section of our report to the Members of BM\7 Ventures Limited of
even date)

1) In case of the Company's Fixed Assets:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has maintained proper records showing

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

full particulars, including

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a

phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the

size of the comp any and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a

portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management

during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records

and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

(c) According to the information and explanations given ro us and the records

examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed

provided to us, we reporr that, the title deeds, comprising all the

immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

2) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of
inventories in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having

regard to the size of the Comparly. According to the information and

explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

The company has not granted afly loans, secured or unsecured to

Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in

the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to

us, the company has complied with the provisions ion 185 and 185 of

the Companies Act, 2OL3 In respect of I

security.

guarantees, and



6)

n

ADV&Associates

Chartered Accountant

801-Empress Nucleus, Gaothan Road, Opp. Little Flower School, Andheri East-400069

5) The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have

any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2O2l and therefore, the provisions of

the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified

by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of the

activities carried on by the company.

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has

generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including

Income-Tax, Goods and Services Tax and any other material statutory dues

applicable to it with the appropriate authorities

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed

amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as ar March 3l,2O2L

for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become

payable.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no

dues of income tax, duty of excise and service tax and value added tax have not

been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

8) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, rhe

Company has not defaulted in repayment of Loans/Borrowings taken from
Banks/Financial Institutions.

9) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to

us, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
funher public offer (including debt instruments). The company has spenr the

amount, raised through term loans, for the purpose for which such loans

were availed.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed

or reported during the year.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed on and

explanations given by the management, the ion has
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been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated

by the provisions of section !97 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the

provisions of clause a (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance

with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 20L3 and the details have been

disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parrly

convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

and hence not commented upon.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into

any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (>r") of the Order are not applicable to

the Company and hence not commented upon.

15) The company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, t934.

Place: Patna

Date:02-ll-202L

ForADVSrAssociates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regist ioqnumber: 128045\W

Ankit Rathi

Partner

Membership number 162441

UDIN:2 1 162441 AAAADM3956

exs



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN :-tl25l I I BRl994pLC()06l3t

nAL.INCE suEEt as oN Jl" ntencu. z02t

PARTICTILARS
Note No

t. EQIITY AND LIABILITIES

' I. SHARf,HOLDER'S FUNDS

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves & Surplus

' 2. NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Deferred rax liabilities

(c) Other Non-cunenr Liabilites

' 3. CT'RRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Short-term bonowings

(b) Trade payables

(c) Other Cunent Liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

II.ASSETS

I. NON CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

(b) Non-cunent investments

(c) Long term loans and advances

2. CI.IRRENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Short-term loans and advances

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

Total :

Total :

6

7

8

9

lt
l2

t3

t4

l5

l6

I

I to 3l

As on 3lst Ma 202t

I 5,82,87,500.00

81,21,77,789.82

27,99,01,498.99

2,89,75,579.00

6.00.000.00

t,37 ,04,t6,112.40

4,76,38,488.28

4t,51,64,4s7.58

28,01,759.05

3,1 1,59,63.195.12

55,07,45,100.76

4t,77,t78.00

I 1,805.00

5,34, I 9,548.00

I,12,99,85,60 r.37

l , 13,05,26.5 18.06

12,4s,94,556.89

12,25,02,877.04

March 2020

I 5,82,87,500.00

s9,18,32,972.09

15,34,42.756.61

2,27,10,930.00

9,83,00,000.00

1,45,67 ,66,428.04

t,27,89,936.30

26,70,83,281.90

19,57 ,467 .7 5

2,76,3t.71,272.69

-

52,88,03,212.84

0.00

805.00

4,87,78,043.00

97,48,02,892.64

98,81,34,179.93

5,60,36,624.87

16,66,15,514.42

____11!c2fu!!:12_ 2,76,31,71,272.69

As per our attached report ofeven date.

For ADV&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. l2804lW

Ankit Rathi

Partner

M.No.- 162441

Date : 02/l ll202l

Place: Patna

UDIN.2 I I 6244 I AAAADM3956

For and on behalfofBoard ofDirectors
For BMlt VENTURES LrD. 

/,

hiry /g,nc,lu's//'."^

Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:00626283

CFO

A.IIPK7925P

Nitin Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:00626377

CS

ECLPK I 828K

a>
@vqrPT r?JJbm4-

Birendar Yadav Rahul Kumar

ffi
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BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U25 t I I BRI 994pLC006t Jl

PARTICULARS

INCOME :

Revenue from operations

Other Income

EXPENSES :

Cost of materials consumed

Purchase of Stock in Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods

Employee benefit expenses

Financial costs

Depreciation

Other expenses

'NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX
TAX EXPENSES

(a) Current Tax

Provision for Tax

Tax for Earlier Year

(b) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liability

(c) Transfer to Provision for CSR

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX

EARNING PER SHARE

Besic EPS

DiIUtcd EPS

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

Total :

Total :

Note No

t7

l8

l9

20

2l
'))

23

l0

24

For the year ended 3lst
March.202l

12,71,78,12.506.67

2.32.93.333.45

12,74,t 1.05,940.12

-

1,38,98,603.08

1,76,18,09,684.49

- I 5,54,24,8 10.56

14,76,02,637.40

13,38,37,170.67

2,90,37,lr3.90

50,95.52.632.21

I 2,44,03,13,031.1 g

30,07,92,808.94

6,95,36,869.00

16,789.00

62,64,649.00

46,29,684.21

_____22,03A4,UJ!!

t3.92

t3.92

For the year ended 3lst
March.2020

|,33,24,29,060.46

1,62.71.517.69

I I,34,97,00.579.15

4,35,45,689.85

t0,46,64,54,948.83

-20,80,47,989.27

14,07,95,389.99

1s,12,33.268.61

2,38,12,87 t .77

52,74.66.00t.56

I I,14,52,60,181.34

20,34,40,396.81

4,41,95,821.00

2,E1,843.02

65,93,428.00

37,35,060.00

14,86,34.244.79

9.39

9.39

25

26

I

I to 3l

For ADV&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

F.R N. 128045W

Ankit Rathi

Partner

M.No.- 162441

Date i 021lL2021

Place: Patna

UDIN-2 I I 6244 IAAAADM3956

For and on behalfof Board of Directors

For BMll VENTURES LTD ,2

li)tayfu-,?+ Ud'6
'/ / -'

Bijay I(umar Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:00626283

Nitin Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:00626377

Rrhul Kumer

CS

ECLPKI828K

@'n|f 62!@"
Birendar Yadav

CFO

AJIPK7925P



A. CASHFLOWFRO@
Profit before Tax

Adiustment for:
Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Interest Received

Provision For CSR

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working Capital:
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Short-term loans and advances

Short-term borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Short-term provisions

Cash generation from Operation
Direct Taxes Expenses

Net Cash generated/ (used) - Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase/(Sale) of Fixed Assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in Capital WIp
(lncrease)/Decrease [nvestment

Repayment/Proceed of Long-term Bonowings
Interest Received

Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROIIT FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue ofShares (Net ofExpenses)
Proceeds from Long-term Loans & Advances

Incress in other non-current Liabilites

Finance Cost Paid

Net Cash Generated/ (Uscd) - Financing Activitics
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalcnts
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

30,07,92,808.94

t3,38,37,170.6

2,90,37,t t3,90
-t,27,09,714.30

- r 5,5 1,82,708.

-14,23,92,338.13

4,41,12,637.39

-8,63,50,315.64

3,48,48,551.

14,80,81,175

12,64,58,742.38

1 ,27 ,09,7 t4

-25,92,60,890

18,16,77,743.

0.00

-76,82,819.52

l, I 6,06,953.

-t3,38.37 .170.67

6,85,57,932.03 3,91,57,215.9.

20,34,40,396.8t

15,12,33,268.6t

2,38,12,871.

- 1, t 6,06,953.30

-37,35,060.00

36,31

-20,86,92,338.78

-15,25,91,262.78

-2,75,90,899.63

3 1,63,1 8,369. 1 7 
1

-9,56,6s,061.24

For ADV&ASSOCIATES

Accountants

162441MMDM3956

@ud:f 6?,&JlB!a!4-

For and on behallofBoard ofDirectors
For B1\lW YENTURES LTD.

6Vfk*rJup/
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:00626283

Nitin Kishorepuria

Director

DIN:00626377

Rahul Kumar

CS

ECLPKl828K

Birondar Yadav

CFO

AJIPK7925P

^wgksPartner

M.No.- 162441

Dare i 02llt/2021

Place: Patna

snu

CIN:-U25I I I BRt 994pLC006t3l

F.R.N. 128045W

ll



REGD.oFFTcE-Mona.*"il:ff;,1',:i1?fl:l$,',','::ndhiMaidarupatura_800004

NOTE - 1

Company Overview
The Company is a Public.L-Ii"d Company incorporated & domiciled in India and its registered office is atMona Cinema Complex' 1st Floor, rast canahi Maidan, patna-g00004 I! wls incorporated on 7th Day ofoctober' 1994 under the CIN u659218R19 g4,P.LC00613r. ,r," i"*pany is the Distributor of rATA steers Ltd.in the state of Bihar' The Company atso aeat in tractor ana tractoripares of John Deer India pvt. Ltd.

1.0 SignificantAccountingpolicies

Basis of preparation of financial statements.
These financial statements are PrePared in accordance with Indian.Generally Accepted Accounting principles(GAAP) under the historical 

"oti "ot'u*tion 
on the accrual Lasis except for certain financiar instrumentswhich are measured at fair values' GAAP comprises manaato.y accounting standards as prescribed by theCompanies (Accounting standards)Rules, zor+,'*rlpr"roi"#;r the Com-panr., a.t, 2013 and guiderinesissued by the securities and Exchange Board-of maia 1snnt1. Accounting poricies huru b"e. consistentryapplied excePt where a newly issuei accounting standaid is initiaily uaolpt"a o, u ,uririon to an existingaccounting standard requires a change in the accointing poricy t itt 

".to 
in use.

Use of estimates.
The preparation of the financial statements jn conformity with GAAp requires management to make estimatesand assumptions that affect the reported balances of assuts a,a rauitiues and disclos,'res retating to contingentliabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amount of income and expenses during theperiod' Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful d1bf, futule obligations under employeeretirement benefit plans, income taxes, post-sales customer support and the useful lives of fixed assets.

Accounting estimates.could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.Appropriate changes in estimates*a'" -udu as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstancessurrounding the estimates' Changes in estimates are relecrcd in the financial statements in the period inwhich changes are made and, if miterial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition.

AII revenue and expense are accounted for on accrual basis except as otherwise stated. sales are recognised,net of returns and trade discounts , on transfer of significant rist and rewards of ownership to the buyer,which generally coincides with the delivery of goodl to customers, sales excludes excise and vat. Interest

il;ffifl 
recognized on time proportion basil taking into accour,t the amount outstanding and rate

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities.
A provision is recogni"ed if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can beestimated reliably' and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will b-e required to settle theobligation' Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required tosettle the obligation at-the reporting daie' where no reliable estimate can be made ,a disclosure is made as

;:lj"T"#,5:*y;*,.::l:,Ij:::::;1y1g:., l,*lity 
i, uiso *"de when th".;;; ;;,sibre obrigation or apresent obligation that may, but probabry wlr not, ,.qriru un ortrLo* ;;;;;;;:*ffi#;Tfi::#r:

obligation or a present obligation in respec
provision or disclosure is macre. 

t or *h;!ffiihood of outflow of resources is remote, no

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

ffi



Fixed assets and capital work-in_progress.
Fixed assets are stated at cost, luss u.^.rr*t.rrated depreciation and impairment, if any. Direct costs are
capitalized until fixed-assets are reaJr i"t 

",1",,cupitur 
iort-fi-frogru* comprises of the cost of fixed assets

that are not yet ready for ttreir inteniJa ,ru ,, the reporting date.
Inventories.

Traded Goods including goods in Transit - At cost or NRV whichever is lower on FIF, Basis

Depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the straight Line Method at the rates prescribed by The CompaniesAct' 2018' Depreciation for assel p*JuruiTrord d;;;; ;;.d proportionatery charged.

Impairment of assets.
An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverabre amount. Therecoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling prlce and uutue i., use, which means the present value offuture cash flows expected to arise from the 

-.oriti.ring ;";i the asset ur,a it 
-uu"r,tuar 

disposar. Animpairment loss for an asset is reversed rf, and only ,f, ih" ,ururrul can be rerated objectivery to an eventoccurring after the impairment loss was recognized. ft,u .u.ryir,g umour,t of an asset is increased to its revisedrecoverable amount' provided that this amount does not.*.u.i the carrying amount that wourd have been

[T:iT:::*ffi;i,?r::cumulated 
,-o,tlutio,, or depreciarion) had ,,o ii.,p,i,.;;]"* been recognized

1.9 Retirement benefits to employee.
1 Gratuity.

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972,the Company should provide for gratuity,a definedbenefit retirement plan ('the Gratuity.Planl ."r"ri.g 
"iigrbr" "-;rrr"". rr," i**ity plan provides a Iump_sum Payment to vested employees at retirement, alath,"incapacitation or termination of emproymenf of anamount based on the respective employee's salaryu,'drh";u"rre of employment with the Company.

The Company does not recognizes thg net obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance sheet as an asset orliability' respectively in accoriance with Accouniing sturraura (AS) 15, ,Employee 
Benefits,.

b Provident fund.
Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the employee

#.*:,::Tlfrl#:{:ilT:^rv conhibutions to the provident rund ph";q;; to a speciried percentage or

c Leave Encashment
The Company has a practice for accounting liabilities for Leave Encashment as and when it is paid toemployees' The company provides for leave 

-Encashment 
at the times or puy*"r,t based on the salary drawnand the actual earned leave to the credit of the emplor;;r. 
-

1.10 Income Taxes.
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the currenf i..ornfino ,,"accordance with the Income Tax Act, 19d1. 

rq^qurs uruurle ror tne current accounting year in

1.5

t.6

1.7

1.8

;1",*::'::iTlj:"'#i:j:"x':,?::::::j*31_ld tax.Rl0fi! for thevear is accounted for using the

ff.j:H#1,j:::,.1i:11:l:"1-:lbstantivery ""** 1, *'*.i;il.rl#,.::,:T"j::,i}::fr_ii;
): ffi:;'JTi i:::"-#,;;'ffi ;llaccount of brought forward loscec an.{ rrna}.-^-L^J )^--,.- . .. .

" 
[.'"J*; ":,ffiT il:[1,':'11,t#certaintv of its realir^rian oo

::::il,J":r":L:"::il:1.1,- 1] 
_anasement,s estimate ; il;; ;#;;.",",". ffiI"T";l :J:l;J#; 

"*Ji:11J,.1ff ?,'ffi ':: :;realization. At each balance sheef darp narrrri-^ ^'-^,--r ^r r .
*:::j::l;i::*j:'r:::::"-',1-1:,'u'1ri.1'gu'"";;'.i;#;;:':J'ru;iffif,Xl',".ffi'L:';:necessary adjustments to asset or liability shall be

ffi



1.11 Earning per Share
Basic earnin
equitv 

"n"."3"0,1::ffi"':ilrJ[: lr.ij::rr'":l;:::#r:,#:"J;ft?$" 
*"]rl,ed average number ofafter tax bv the weighteiaveffi.,u-u". 

or uqrif riiu, .o*iaered for ,"#LJ"f"|,: g:fli*:: r;:*and also the weighted average ir-uu, or uquiil;iu-r"l mu, couta trave uJ"l irruua upon onversion of arl
dilutive potential equity shais' rhe alutea pot ntirr 

"luity 
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivabrehad the shares been actually issued 

"o"rr 
r"r,l" *ir* ir'rt 

" 
ur"rugu *urtJi'ur,re of the outstanding shares.Dilutive potential equity 

'h""' are deemed aonu..nd-u, of the beginning of the period, unless issued at aIater date' Dilutive potentiat equity shares are dete.mi.eJir,a"p"nauntly foieach period presented.

The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity 
:h11", 

are adjusted retrospectively for a1 periods
[T"ilj::,:?HJi]:[#,f";:1,:"ll;r*milLr,o.g r'..r,J"g", 

"iru.,"a 
prior to the approvar or

1.12 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash.19-uiyalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The Companyconsiders all highly liquid investrnents with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months orless and that are readily convertible to known u*our,t o? 

"ush 
to be cash equivalents.

't.19 Cash Elow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects oftransactions of a non-cash nifure, any deferrals or accruai, or p"rt o, futoru operating cash receipts orpayments and item of income or exPenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flowsfrom operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

'1,:1.4 Investment.
Trade investments are the investments made to enhance the Company's business interests. Investments areeither classified as current or long-term tased on Management's intention at the time of purchase. Currentinvestments are carried at the lJwer of cost and fair ialue of each investment individually. Long term
Ififl"frT|1":::fi..*Hjss provisions recorded to recognize anv decrins other than temporary in the



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

*u"o. o..,"u - *on, .llffi ,on, rr,rrr. rrrnr_rorrro

PARTICULARS NOS. As on 3tst March 2021 NOS. As on 3lst March 2020

NOTE - 2

A) Details ofAuthorised, Issued, Subscribed & paid up

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :

( equitv shares of P's l0/- each) 2,50'00,000 

---?s,00,00,ggg.00 

2,50,00,000 ___rs,00,00,000ff

Issued. Subscribed & paid-up 
:

(equity shares o/ Rs. I 0/- fulty paid-up) 1,58,28,750 I 5,82,87,500.00 1,58,28,750 I 5,82,87,500.00

rsfrfis00.00 lssrs?500J0Total :

C) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class ofequity shares having a par value ofRs. l0 per shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, ifany proposed by
the board of director is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuring Annual general meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets ofthe company, after diitribution ofall prefereniial amounts, in proportion oftheir shareholding

Name of Shareholder As at 3l March 2021 As at 3l March 2020
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

B rjay Kumar Kishorepuria,Patna 20,70,000 13.08 20,70,000 13.08
Nitin Kishorepuria,Patna I 1,49,300 7.26 I 1,49,300 7,26
Contessa Commercial Co. P\.1. Ltd.Kolkta 8,23,500 5.20 8,23,500 5.20
S R M Private Ltd.Kolkata 10,90,350 6.89 r 0,90.3 50 6.89
Bmw Fin-lnvest Pv.t.Ltd, Patna 6 I,65,000 38.95 6 I ,65,000 38.9s
Ridhi Sidhi Fincon.Pvt Ltd., Patna r 3,83,750 8.74 r 3,83,7s0 8.74
Sabita Devi Kishorepuria, Patna 8,75,700 5.53 8,75,700 5.53

Total I,35,57,600 85.65 r,35,57,600 E5.65

E) The company has allotted full paid shares by way ofbonus shares in earlier years. The Company has not bought back any class ofequity shares during
:he period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRI994pLC00613l

REGD' OFFICE - Mona Cinema comprex, rst Floor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna-E00004
Works: 9/C Industrial Area, patliputra, patna_g00013

Branch: 8/328, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Luckno w_226020

PARTICI.]LARS

As on Jlst March 2021 As on 3lst March 2020

NOTE - 3

RESERVES & SURPLUS

a. General reserves

Opening Balance

Add : Transferred from Retained Earnings
Less : Utilised for Issue ofBonus Shares

Closing Balance

b. Surolus

Opening Balance

(+) Net ProfiV(Net Loss) For the current year

(-) Transferred to General Reserves

Closing Balance

Total(a+b) 3

NOTE - 4

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) LONG TERM BORROWTNGS

A. SECURED LOANS

a) PNB. Patna-Car Loan ISCORpIOI
Less: Current maturities of long term borrowings

( Term Loan Instslments due in next 12 Months )
Total (a) :

b) PNB. Patna- Car Loan (Mercedes)

Less: Current maturities of long term borrowings
( Term Loan lnstalments due in next 12 Months )

Totat (b) :

c) HDFC Bank Ltd.. Patns

(A/c No. - 616795063)

(tFSC - HDFC0000060)

Less: Current maturities of long term bonowings

(Term Loan lnstalments due in next l2 Months )
Total (c) :

2s,00,00,000.00

25,00,00,000.00

0.00

50,00,00.000.00

-

34,18,32,972.09

22.03.44.8t7.73

56,21,77,789.82

25,00.00.000.00

31,21,77.789.82

81,21,77.789.82

2,48,261.48

2,48,26t.48

0.00

t2,77,927.69

9,54,800.00

3,23,127.69

t,32,93,76s.00

8,86,900.00

2s,00,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

25,00,00,000.00

19,31,98,727.30

14,86,34.244.79

34,t8,32.972.09

0.00

34,18,32,972.09

s9,18,32,972.09

4,83,634.05

1,79,709.57

3,03,924.49

34,62,735.69

8,08,787.5 I

26,53,948.18

1,4t,75,329.00

8,55, l 59.67

1,33,20,169.331,24,06,865.00



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRl994pLC006l3l

Rf,GD' OFFICE ' Mona cinema comprex, lst Froor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna-g00004
Works: 9/C Industrial Area, patliputra, patna-g00013

Branch: 8/328, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Luckno w_226020

PARTICULARS

As on 3lst March 2021 As on 3lst March 2020

d) PNB Covid Demrnd Term Loan. patna
(A./c No. - 0231819100008t)

(rFSC _ PLrNB0023r l0)
Less: Current maturities oflong term borrowings
( Term Loan Instalments due in next l2 Months

Total

e) GECL PNB Term Loan. patna

(A/c No. - 023t 10tL00000024)

(IFSC - PUNB0023l l0)
Less: Cunent maturities of long term bonowings
( Term Loan lnstatments due in next l2 Months )

Total (e) :

D Bank ofBaroda. patna

(A/c No. - 00030600003370)

(rFSC -BARBoPATNAX)

Less: Cunent maturities oflong term borrowings
( Term Lorn Instalments due in next 12 Months )

Totat (f) :

(vii) Term Loan lrom Bank ofBaroda is secured by Equitable Mortgage of
Personal Guarantee of Directors.

5,s0,75,328.00

4,32,24,000.00

1,18,5 I.328.00

-

12,76,64,069,00

5 1,75,000.00

12,24.89.069.00

14,02,s9,909.30

74,28,800.00

at Baikatpur Stockyard II and

0.00

0.00
)

(d) :
0.00

000

0.00

0.00

14,45,86.850.00

74,22,t35.38

13,28,3 I. I09.30 13,7 t,64.714.62

Total (a+b+c+d+e+I) : 27,99,01.498.99 15,34,42,756.61

a) Terms of repayments :Car Loan (SCORPIO) from PNB is repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 21,000.00 each (lncluding Interest)
Car Loan (Mercedes) from PNB is repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 104157 each (lncluding Interest)
Term Loan from HDFC Bank is repayable in monthly installments of Rs. 1,92,505.00 each (lncluding lnterest)
(covid)-Demand rerm Loan from PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 38,50,000 from December 2020 onwards in lg equal Instalment(lncluding Interest)

GECL Demand rerm Loan from PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 26,46,000 from December 2021 onwards in 36 equal Instalment
(lncluding Interest)

Term Loan from Bank of Baroda is repayable in 120 monthly instalments of Rs22,sg,124.00.(lncluding Interest)
b) The company does not have any default in repayment of loan and interest on the balance sheet date.
c) NatureofSecurityCiven:(i)CarLoan(SCORPIO)fromPNBissecuredbyhypothecationofCar&personalCuaranteeofDirector.

(ii) Car Loan (Mercedes) from PNB is secured by hypothecation ofCar & Personal Guarantee ofDirector.
iii) Term Loan from HDFC is secured by Equitable Mortgage of Immovable Property of Director & personal Guarantee of Directors.
iv) Demand rerm Loan from (covid) PNB is secured by hypothecation ofinventories, book debts, other current Assets and also with collateral security of
Fixed Assets ofthe company, equitable mortgage offlats ofDirectors and personal guarantee ofDirectors.
v) GECL Demand rerm Loan from PNB is secured by hypothecation ofinventories, book debts, other current Assets and also with collateral security of
Fixed Assets of the company, equitable mortgage of flats of Directors and personal guarantee of Directors.



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRl994pLC006l3l

REGD. OFFICE - Mona Cinema Complex, lst Floor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna_g00004
Works: 9/C tndustrial Area, patliputra, patna_g00013

Branch: 8/329, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Luckno w-226020

PARI'ICULARS

As on 3lst March 2021 As on 3lst March 2020

NOTE - 5

OTH ER NON.CTlRRENT LIABILITIES

Security Deposits

Total

NOTE - 6

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS

CASH CREDIT
(i) From PNB, patna

(A/c No. - 02314010000060)

(IFSC_PUNB0023ll0)

CHANNEL FTNANCE

(i) Tata Capital Financial Services Limited, Mumbai
(ii) Axis Bank Limited. Kolkata
(iii) State Bank oflndia, patna

(iv) Satandard Chartered Bank Ltd. Mumbai
(v) DBS Bank Ltd., Delhi

(vi) Yes Bank Ltd, Kolkata

(vii) ICICI Bank Lrd, Kolkara

FITL

PNB Demand Term Loan, patna

UNSECURED LOANS

From Diretors

(i) Brlay Kumar Kishorepuria

(ii) Nitin Kishorepuria

(iii) Sabita Devi Kishorepuria

(iv) Rachna Kishorepuria

6.00.000.00

6.00.000.00

-
64,13,37,453.39

t0,05,73,094.32

8,99,61,323.23

t3,82,87,940.60

13,00,02,279.00

8,97,69,299.31

9,96,16,392.55

8,07,8 I,845.00

86.48s.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.83.00.000.00

9,8J.00.000.00

-
64,15,84,258.94

13,98,72,7ls,75

I 5,02,53,678.91

19,85,9t,993.44

l s,03,00,602.00

0.00

0.00

l5,l 1,12,286.00

60,|,244.00

45,09.320.00

I,10,22,783.00

35,07,546.00

Total : t,37,04,16,112.40 t,45,67,66,42E,04
Cash Credit

a) Terms of repayments : On Demand

b) Nature of security civen: (i) cash Credit from PNB, Patna is secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts , other current Assets and also with
collateral security ofFixed Assets ofthe company, equitable mortgage offlats ofDirectors and personal guarantee ofDirectors.
c) The company does not have any continuing default in repayment of loan and interest on the balance sheet date
CHANNEL FINANCE

a) Terms of repayments : On Demand

b) Nature ofSecurity Given: (i) channel Finance from Tata capital is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge on Stock & Book Debts
created out of bank finance ofTata Capital

(ii)Channel Finance from Axis Bank Limited is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge ofstock & Book Debts created out ofbank
finance of Axis Bank Limited.

iii)Channel Finance from SBI is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge ofStock & Book Debts created out ofbank finance ofSBL
iv)Channel Finance from Standard Chartered Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge ofStock & Book Debts created out ofbank
finance of Standard Chartered Bank.

v)Channel Finance from DBS Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge ofStock & Book Debts created out ofbank finance ofDBS

)Channel Finance from Yes Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge ofStock & Book Debts created out ofbank finance ofyes

Finance from ICICI Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge ofStock & Book Debts created out ofbank finance of

The company does not have any continuing default in repayment ofloan and interest on the balance sheet date

TRADO PAYABLE

(i) Micro,Small and Meduime Ecnterprises

(ii) Other

Total (i+ii)

2,242.00

t,27 ,87 ,694.30

I,27,99,936.30

Bank



NOTE - 8
OTHER CT]RRBNT LIABILITIES

(i) Cunent Maturities of Long Term Debts
Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refler Note - 4)
(Term Loan Installments due in next l2 months)

(ii) Sundry Creditor for Service/Expenses
(iii) orher Payable

(iv) Advance lrom Cuslomers

Total (i+ii+iii+iv)
NOTE - 9'

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

a) Provision for tncome-Tax

Assessment y ear 202 l -2022

b) Provision for CSR

Total :

s,79,17,76t.48

t2,0t,2t,032.79

9,97,49, I 88.88

13.73.76,474.43

4l,51.64,{57.58

t7 ,51,99t.31

t0,49,767.74

92,65,792.t3

t0,96,62,549.I

2,36,36,016.06

12.45.18.924.60

-

26.70.83.281.90

-- 0.00

t9,57,467 .7 5

28,0 1.759.05 19.57.467.7s

-
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BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRI 994pLC006t3l

Works: 9/C lndustrial Area, patliputru, potnu_gO00lr
Branch: 8/328, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow_226020

PARTICULARS

As on 3lst March 2021 As on 3lst March 2020

NOTE. I I

INVESTMENTS
(a) Investments in Equity Shares (at cost)

-Quoted

(Market Value _ Rs. 7755/)
(P.Y. Marlcet Value - Rs. 2,650/-)

-Un Quoted
(b) lnvestment in Partnership Firm BMW Hardware & steel

Total :

NOTE - 12

I,ONGTERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Recoverable in cash or rn kind orfor value ro be received)
Securitv Deoosit

( U n s e cure d, cons ide re d good)

Total :

NOTE. 13

INVENTORIES

Finished Goods

(at cost or NRV whichever is lower on FIFO basis)
Raw Material

(at cost or NRV whichever is lower on FIFO basis)

Total :

NOTE - 14

TRADE RECEIVABLE

(Unsectrred but considered good)

A. More Than Six Months

Totat (A) :

B. Other Debts

Total (B) :

Total (A+B) :

NOTE -15

CASH & CASH EOUIVALENT

Cash-in-hand

Cash at Bank

a) In Fixed Deoosit Accounts

C.D.R. with PNB,patna

F.D.R. wirh PNB,Patna

PDS. with PNB,Parna

b) ln Current Accounts

Total :

I,12,99,95,601.37 97,49,02,992.64

805.00

0.00

r r,000.00

I I,805.00

5,34, I 9,548.00

5J4.19.54E.00

1,12,90,29,684.98

9,55,916.39

9,92,27,882.s9

9,92,27,gE2,5g

t,03,12,98,635.47

1,03, I 2,99,635.47

54,69,0 12.00

1,54,43,504.00

t,99,76,637 .00

8,34,89,807. r l

805.00

0.00

0.00

805.00

4,87,78,043.00

4,E7,7E.043.00

9"1 ,36,04,874.42

l1,98.018.22

4,30,38,727.05

4)0,38,727.05

94,s0,9s,452.88

94,50,95,452.99

5t,67,203.00

1,3 1,49,550.00

71,32,222.00

2,99,14,339.09

I,13,05,26,519.06 gg,g I,34,1 79.93

2,15,596.78 6,73,310.78

_____la$,e4,ssg{2- 5,60,36,624,97



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

R E G D. o F F r c E - M o n a .,,i J' ;1T li J-: Tl?flt"Jll?',, o n, M a i d a n, pa 
t n a -E00004

Works: 9/C lndustrial Area, patliputra, patna_g00013
Branch: 8/329, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Luckno w-226020

PARTICT'LARS

NOTE - 16
As on 3lst March 2021 As on 3lst March 2020

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(ln cash or in kind or value lo be recoverable)

(l) Loans & Advance to Others

( U nsecured cons ide red good)

a. Advance to Others

e. Advance to Suppliers

f Prepaid Expenses

Total :

(II) Advance/Deoosit to Government Deoartment

For Assessment Yeu 2020-2021 (F.y.2019-2020)

For Assessment year 2018-2019 (F.y.2017-201g)

For Assessment Yeu 2012-2013 (F.y.2}ll-2012)
ForAssessment year 2009-2010 (F.y.200g_2009)

Br 

'THERADVAN.E 

Total :

Gst Receivable

Total :

TOTAL I A+Bl

TOTAL I r+trl

4,93,43,303.5t

-

12,25,02,E77.04 t6,66.ts,5t4.42_

4,18,62,618.89

6,27,57,5'19.24

2.03.279.00

10,48,23.477.13

t,0t,66,624.33

35,859.00

I,66,386.90

|,70.578.20

1,0sJ9.448.43

71,39,95t.48

7 t,39,95 t.48

t,76,79,399.91

2,59,20,832.72

9,11,9t.282.19

1.60.096.00

11,72.72,210.9t

-'

t,01,66,624.33

35,859.00

1,66,386.90

1,70.578.20

1,0sJ9.448.43

3,88,03.855.08

3,99,03,955.09

v &



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRt 994pLC006tJt

REGD' OFFICE - Mona Cinema comprex, lst Froor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna-E00004
Works: 9/C Industrial Area, pattiputra, patna_g00013

Branch: 8/329, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Luckno w_226020

For the year ended

JlSt March.202l
For the year ended

SlSt March.2020NOTE - 17

REVENTIE FROM OPEMTIONS
(a) Sale of product

i) Trading

Iron & Steel

Agrico (Taxable)

Agrico (Tax Free)

Tractor & Accessories

Bathroom Fittings

Door, Accessories & Others

Less: Price Support

Less: Rebate, Discount & Claim

ii) Manufacturing

PVC Pipe

Less: Rebate, Discount & Claim

(b) Handting and Bending Charges
(c) Late Payment charges

NOTE - 18

OTHER INCOME

Commrssion

Energy Ceneration Charges

lnterest Received

Insurance Claim Received

Sales Promotion (Door)

Sales Promotion (Durashine)

Sales Promotion (Wiron)

Rent/Establishment Charges Received

Freight Charges Received on sale

Balance WOff

NOTE - 19

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMBD

Opening Stock

Raw material

WIP

Add: Purchase of Raw Material

Less:Rebate/ discount

Closing Stock

Raw material

WIP

Cost of Material Consumed

NOTE - 20

PTIRCIIASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
lron & Steel

Agrico (Taxable)

Agrico (Tax Free)

Tractor & Accessories

Bathroom Fittings

Door, Accessories & Others

Add: Freight In Purchase

Add: Packing & Forwarding

Total (a) !

Total (a+b) :

Total i

Total :

Unit

MT/ Pcs

Pcs

Pcs

Pcs

Pcs

KgV Pcs

uu!

MT/ Pcs 12,00,75,92,347.63

Pcs 6,66,41,619.43

Pcs 7,64,32,77s.00

Pcs 79,81,08,373.09
pcs 

o.oo
KgV Pcs 9,27,27,094.94

t3,04,15,02,210.09

1,38,00,144.76

38,40,34,272.41

12,64A6,67,792.92

Kgs 2,70,29,t40.1s

-t 
oEi##

12,67,06,96,33E.07

4,21,19,738.17

49,96,430.43

t2,71,78,12,506.67

6,90,360.50

9,32,955.10

1,27,09,714.30

0.00

38,80,937.80

1,86,780.00

25,41,067 .3t

20,4 r.000.00

3,00.000.00

10,5 18.44

2,32,93,333,45

11,98,018.22

0.00

1,4u8,365.95

481864.7

9,55,916.39

1J8,98,603.08

10,97 ,'n,84,t29.05

6,23,33,640.72

7,34,49,988.98

78,27,21,886.00

0.00

9,07,97,636.58

11,98,64,87,281.33

14,85,29,221,96

0.00

10,48,70,8 1,549.90

4,54,53,001.05

5,65,35,440.00

84,44,86,792.73

1,00,762.12

I 0,3 I.84.036.97

I1,53,68,4t,582.77

1,79,87,885.62

30,91.53.612,26

I 1,20,97,00.084.E9

5,85,75,8 I 3.00

I,60.038.00

5,84,15.775.00

-

I 1,26,81,15,859.89

4,7s,91,806.7 t

I ,67 ,2t .393.86

1t,33,24,29,060.46

2,42,240.50

0.00

I,16,06,953.30

0.00

0.00

t2,46,525.00

28,48,400.00

3, I 8,000.00

9.398.89

1,62,71.511.69

5,53,668.71

0.00

4,50,13,613.09

8,23.s73.73

r r,98,018.22

4,35,45.689.85

9,93,97 ,0s.024.73

4,42,36,3t0.53

3,88,20,811.00

E3,13,73,492.29

1,88,458. l4

7,58,08,803.79

10,93,01,32,900.48

7,79,19,90r.86

9,200.76

0.00
Less: Stock Transfer for selfconsumption

Less: Price Support

Less: Discount , Rebate & Claim

12,13,50,1 6,503.29

1,7 5,910.77

12,13,49,40,592.52

I,38,00.144.

I 1,00,80,62,003.10

1,79,87,885.62

PARTICT]LARS

r 68.65



NOTE - 2I
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

Closins Stock

lron & Steel

Agrico (Taxable)

Agrico (Tax Free)

Tractor & Accessories

Bathroom Fiftings

Door, Accessories & Others

Scrap

Manufacturing

PVC Pipe

Less : Opening Stock

Increase(Decrease) in Inventories

ud!

MT/ Pcs

Pcs

Pcs

Pcs

Pcs

Kgs/ Pcs

MT

I,03,84,35,947 .41

4,46.86,471.13

0.00

70,83,279.92

4,94,173.87

3,41,82,141.35

3,37,400.00

38.I0.271.30

t,12,90,29,684.98

97,36.04.874.42

-t 5,54,24.810.56

88,53,44,272.36

4,35,78,61 l.5s

0.00

70,13,718.92

4,94,173.87

2,92,48,478.90

I 8,6s,7s0.00

60.59.868.82

97,36,04,874.42

76.55.56.885. ls
-20,80,47.989.27



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U25 I I I BRl994pLC006l3t

REGD. OFFICE - Mona Cinema Complex, lst Ftoor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna_E00004
Works: 9/C Industrial Area, patliputra, patna_g00013

Branch: 8/329, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow-226020

For the year ended

SlSt March.202l
For the year ended

JlSt March.2020

NOTE - 22

EMPLOYEE Bf, NEFIT EXPENSES

Salary

Wages

Bonus

House Rent allowance

Incentive to Employee

Croup Health Insurance

Staff & Labour Welfare

Contribution to E. S. I

Leave Encashment

Contribution to p. F.

Cratuity

Employee Training

NOTE.23
FINANCIALCOST

Interest to Banks on CC/Term Loans

lnterest on Channel Finance

Interest on Unsecured Loan

lnteresl to Supplier

lnterest on Security Deposit

NOTE.24
A._pIRECT EXPENSES

Caniage Inwards

Packing Material

Crane and Generator Running Expenses

Consumable Stores

Power & Fuel-Poly Tube

B. OTHEREXPENSES

Advertisement & Publicity (Net)

Auditors' Remuneration

Bad Debts

Books & Periodicals

Bank Commission & Charges

Commission

Dealers Conference, Seminar & Sales promotion

Directors' Remuneration

Director Sitting Fees

Charity & Donation

Subcription & Membership Fees

Electrical Charges & Expenses

Filing Fees

lnsurance

Internal Audit Fee

Loss On Sale Of Fixed Assets

Computer & Intemet Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Office Maintenance

Postage, Telegram & Telephones

Printing & Stationery

Professional & Consultancy Charges

Rate & Taxes

Rent

Repair & Maintenance

Security Service Charges

Channel Finance Brokeage Charges

Sundry Balance Adjustment (Net)

Transportation , Loading & Unloading Charges

T'ravelling & Conveyance

Royalty Paid

Interest On Tds

7,02,52,487 .00

2,98,58,226.O0

65,15,288.00

22,02.400.00

1,86,47,300.00

16,72,537.94

7l,41,66t .07

13,66,042.60

10,09.300.00

68,72,326.62

-2,84,134.00

23.49.202.t7

14,76,02,637.40

7,36,05,874.00

2,8s,18,125.00

62,80,602.00

25,62,000.00

1,27,1 5,8 1 8.00

I 0,69,485.00

49,28,890.99

13,89,478.00

0.00

70,12,014.00

2,84,r34.00

24,28,969.00

r4,07,95,389.99

7,s 1,89,699.50

6,61,35,355.91

56,548.00

30,05,665.20

68,46.000.00

15,t 2,33,268.61

3 ,46 ,7 1 ,538 .7 6

I,54,36,962.24

1,12,42,t54.80

11,87,360.69

43,71,964.9s

6,69,09,981.44

Total :

Total l

7 ,87,90,037 .96

5,34,07,790.37

15,97 ,721.00

41,62t.34

0.00

13,38,37,170.67

3,13,22,36s.t7

t,15,t7,802.46

t,55,62,189.67

3t,08,293.70

18,42.333.00

6,33,52,994.00

87,70,194.00

3,s0,000.00

54,36,837.16

2 1,8 I 0.00

44,05,597.35

30,89,031.00

t2,66,98,775.79

1,44,00,000.00

0.00

18.43.378.00

r4,500.00

l 5,14,090.00

9,983.00

35,55,28 1.83

1,60,000.00

0.00

28,80,169.59

21,15,144.16

4.83.797,49

3t,23,712.42

3,79,247.28

51,19,215.00

10,0 I ,261 .00

2,00,71,200.00

1,33,03,767.35

61,13,309.75

t2,3t,864.24

49,086.65

20,89,98,5 l 1.46

s6,67,959.22

19,22,338.t3

r,00,995.00

r,10,55,800.42

3,00,000.00

0.00

9,665.00

47,99,348.44

1,09,76,029.40

10,62,62,275.22

1,44,00,000.00

50,000.00

4,28,000.00

2,04,500.00

l 6,70,8 I 0.00

17,990.00

36,84,568. l6

1,80,000.00

13,383.78

28,1 I.r25.r5

19,42,646.53

9,37,888.33

34,02,236.77

6,06,845.56

9s,75,505.00

24,35,171.7 5

r,94,03,200.00

I,16.05.1 18.05

36,83,845. r4

9,17,627.00

0.00

22,35,49,495.25

1,33,75,u3.23

70,39,976.60

63,884.00

rlR



lnterest Paid on VAT
CST paid

Interest on GST

Tender Charges

Warehousing Charges

Vehicle Maintenance

30,491.00

0.00

1,49,430.00

12,711.86

3,65,705.00

27,10,246.08

0.00

19,73,225.00

I 1,850.00

0.00

0.00

31,68,896.34

Total :

Total (A+B):
46.05.56.020.12

--

52,74.66.00t.56

-



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRl994pLC006l3l

REGD' OFFICE - Mona cinema complex' lst Froor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna-800004
Work: 9/C tndustrial Area, patliputra, patna-g00013

Branch: B/32E, Katiyan Villa, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow-226020

PARTICT]LARS
For the year ended

JlSt March.202l
For the year ended

3lSt March.2020

NOTE - 25

DEFERRED TAX

The defened tax for timing difference between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been

Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)

Related to fixed Assets
Add: Deferred Tax Liability provision during the year
Closing Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

Disallowance to the lncome Tax Act, 1g61

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

NOTE -26

EARNINC PER SHARO (EPS)

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of profit & Loss Account
attributable to Equity shareholders

Weighted average number of Equity Shares used as

denominator for calculating EpS

Basic Earning per share

Diluted Eaming per share

Face Value per Equity Share

0.00

2.89.75.579.00'- 2.27.10.930.00

-

2,27,10,930.00

62,64,649.00

2,89,7s,579.00

22,03,44,817.73

1,58,28,750.00

73.92

1,3.92

10.00

t,6t,t7 ,502.00

65.93.428.00

2,27,10,930.00

1,4,86,34,2M.79

1,58,28,750.00

9.39

9.39

10.00

0.00

ffi



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRI 994pLC006l3l

REGD. OFFICE - Mona cinema comprex, lst Froor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna-g00004
Works: 9/C lndustrirl Area, patliputra, patna_g00013

Branch: 8/328, Katiyan Viila, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow-226020
,

PARTICT]LARS

NOTE.27

R[LATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per Accounting standard 18, the disclosures of transaction with the related parties are given below:
List of related parties where control exits and related parties with whom hansactions have taken place and relationships:

Name of Related Transaction Nafure of Transaction
Associate Companies/Concerns
BMW Enterprise

BMW Enterprise

BMW Enterprise

Jai Basukinath Traders pvt Ltd

Jai Basukinath Traders pvt Ltd

BMW Logistics pvt ltd

BMW Logistics pvt ltd

BMW Fin Invest Pvt Ltd

BMW Fin Invesr Pvt Ltd

BMW Fin Invest Pvt Ltd

Jagdamba Value Steels Pvt Lrd

Jagdamba Value Steels Pvt Ltd

Jagdamba Value Steels pvr Ltd

BMW Project P!,t Ltd

Rachna Heights Prt Ltd

Nupur Heights Pvt Ltd

Key Management Personnel

Nitin Kishorepuria

Nitin Kishorepuria

Nitin Kishorepuria

Nitin Kishorepuria

Bijay kimar kishorepuria

Bijay kimar kishorepuria

Bijay kimar kishorepuria

Bijay kimar kishorepuria

Bijay kimar kishorepuria

Rachna Kishorepuriya

Rachna Kishorepuriya

Rachna Kishorepuriya

Rachna Kishorepuriya

Rachna Kishorepuriya

Sabita devi kishorepuria

Sabita devi kishorepuria

Sabita devi kishorepuria

Sabita devi kishorepuria

Relative of Key management personnet

Bijay kimar kishorepuria (HUF)

Rajkumar Kishorepuria

1,0,82,1.4,639.75

21,,71.,754.00

1,39,9't,687.62

3,43,05,1,47.37

8,28,360.00

7,25,060.37

5,03,96,21.3.20

60,00,000.00

60,00,000.00

45,370.00

21,24,000.00

35,400.00

7,82,340.00

35,400.00

35,400.00

35,400.00

69,70,958.00

1,00,00,000.00

1,M,75,062.00

3,42,577.00

56,45,592.00

96,00000.00

1,0000000.00

7,60,11,244.00

3,79,591..00

48,00,000.00

18,35,136.00

90,00000.00

7,25,07,546.00

3;14,706.00

1,00,00,000.00

2,-t0,22,783.00

5,"15,4n.00

1,6,1,4,240.00

9,60,000.00

27,00,000.00

Sales

Discount Given

Storage,Bending, Loading and Unloading Charges Received

Storage, Loading and Unloading Charges Received

Rent

Establishment Charges & Others

Transportation Charges

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid

Rent

Establishment Charges

Service Bill (Pumea Godown Rent)

Establ ishmeirt Charges

Establishment Charges

Establishment Charges

Rent

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

lnterest Paid

Rent

Remuneration

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid

Remuneration

Rent

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid

Rent

Rent

Salary

ffi



BMW VENTURES LIMITED
CIN:-U251 I I BRt 994pLC006lJt

REGD' OFFICE - Mona cinema comprex, lst Froor, East Gandhi Maidan, patna-E00004
Worla: 9/C Industrial Area, patliputra, patna-g00013

Branch: 8/329, Katiyrn Vilta, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow-226020
NOTES FORMING PART OF THI ACCOUNTS

PARTICTILARS

#Tq\
6ffi

NOTE.28

Previous year figure has been regrouped & rearranged wherever necessary

NOTE .29

For ADV&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. l2804sw

Ankit Rathi

Partner

M.No.- 162441

Date :02/lt/2021
Place: Patna

UDIN.2 I I 6244 I AAAADM3956

facility ofRs. l5 Crores to punjab National Bank, patna

Limited, Patna.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Claims and contingent liabilities against the company not acknowredged as debts)

(i) The company has taken Bank Guarantee aggregating to Rs.100.00 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. l00.00lacs) from pNB, Exhibition Road, patna in favour of ISCo& John Deere India pvt. Ltd.

(ii) The Company has given Corporate Bank Guarantee lor BMW Logistics pvt. Ltd. for credit
and comfort Letter for BMW Enterprises for credit facility of Rs. 24 crores to Bandhan Bank

NOTE -30

The company primarily deals in trading of iron & steel , material of rata steel and rractor from John Deer-lndia. Accordingly the company has majorTumover of iron & steel business as its Business Segnrent. Further the economic environment in which the company operates is sigrificantly similar and isnot subject to materially different risks & returns. Accordingly no separate disclosure are necessary under A/s l7( Segment Reporting ) issued by thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants Of India.

NOTE.SI

As per Section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, a CSR committee has been formed by the company. The areas for cSR activities are eradication ofhunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The company
has duly utilised the funds during the year on the activities which are specified in Schedule vll of the Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNED HEREWITH FROM NOTE I TO 3I
AS PER OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

v;iw:fr:2A
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria Nitin Kishorepwia - ,/ .

@rqrt4

Director

DIN:00626283

Birendar Kumar Yadav

CFO

AJIPK7925P

Director

DIN:00626377

Rahul Kumar

CS

ECLPK I 828K


